
Subject: RE: Red Kiosks
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 09/20/2017 05:13 PM
To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
CC: Jonathan Williams <jwilliams@labattleship.com>, Dan Salas
<danny@longbeachcruises.com>, Dan Salas <dan.harbor.breeze@gmail.com>

Hi Lorena,

Are the red kiosks being used?  Which ones and how often?

Thanks,
Augie

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:19 PM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Cc: Jonathan Williams; Dan Salas; Dan Salas
Subject: Re: Red Kiosks

Hi Augie,

I wanted to follow up on the request to move one red kiosk down to the boat show area.  I would need
it down there by next Wednesday.   I can send you a diagram of the exact location. Since they are
difficult to move, I'm thinking we can just leave it down there for future events. 

I have already spoken with Dan Salas regarding this and he is ok with it. 

Also, Donneshia is requesting that we swap out her kiosk one of the red kiosks.  The exterior is
becoming worn out but I cannot allocate funds at the moment to renovate it.  Your thoughts?

Thank you for your assistance. 

Best regards, 

Lorena Parker
Executive Director
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 10:51 AM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
What do you think about maybe moving one down there and leaving it there for future events?

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

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 9:43 AM, Bezmalinovich, Augie <ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:
Hi Lorena,

Anything is possible.  I know that it is VERY difficult to move those Kiosks and are folks
had a tough time with them last time (I was there when they did it).  Last time our
Construction and Maintenance Division needed a lot of lead time to schedule everything
(the right truck, a forklift, manpower) so in order to get our construction folks to move
the kiosks the request needs to come in early and please keep in mind that every time
we move the kiosks they get a little more messed up (banged around, dented and
scratched up).  I’m assuming that you’d want the kiosks back right after the show which
would be 2 requests for C&M?

Thanks,
Augie

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: Red Kiosks

Augie,

I was wondering if it would be possible to have two red kiosks moved to the boat show later this
month.

Let's talk when you have some time. 

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

-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
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the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.

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
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